MONCLOVA TOWNSHIP

INTER-OFFICE

MEMO

To: Board of Zoning Appeals

Cc: Kathleen Kuns

From: Eric Wagner

Date: 5/23/25

Re: Request for a variance at 9956 Laplante Rd.

Jacob Newcomer of 9956 Laplante Rd. is requesting a variance to allow a 9600 sq ft. pond as
opposed to the required %2 acre minimum pond size of 21,780 sq ft. He has included a site plan
showing the location of the proposed pond and buildings and other features on the property.



MONCLOVA TOWNSHIP ZONING

APPEAT APPLICATION

Date: _5-d3-d 5

APPLICANT
Name: ;f cch Aewnomier - Agent: o, o L

Address: 995 {t Laplante R g B
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I or we, the undersigned, owners of the following described property, do hereby request appeal of the

following action/order:
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Corrective Action Proposed: _4 pfmwf of G600 . £ f,u;!m;,_f,-) )

Appellant: _:2:;44:5__ Absrcgmes Date: 5d92-45

Accepted by and filed with the Board of Zoning Appeals:
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SITEPLAN

9956 Laplante Rd
Monclova, OH 43542
Parcel ID: 38-34341

scale 1"=100'
Lot area: 5.33 Acres —
. . H "
Paper Size: 11"°x17
.
Pond Information: fi 0 I
- [80Ftx120ft) = 9600 sq feet " J
- Pond slope will be 3:1 -,’ |
- Beach area slope will be 10:1 and no larger than 25% of pond N |
- Area around pond will not have mounds larger than 4ft in height ,’
- Pond depth of 17ft deep .;_I
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5/22/25, 8:39 AM icare.co.lucas.oh.us/lucascare/maps/map.aspx?sindex=08&idx=1&LMparent=20
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PARCEL ID: 3834341
Summary MARKET AREA: 2702R
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